From: Nordine.John@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Nordine.John@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 9:12 AM

To: Gunnarson, David

Subject: Chicago Meeting

Mr. Gunnarson (David):

| would like to thank you and all of your people for the presentation.
Below are a list of concerns that were discussed in the meeting and a few | thought of after the
meeting. | have also attach a PDF of the sign-in sheet.

How will the culverts and storm drains be cleaned?

Dust Control Measures?

Air Monitoring for PCB’s?

How will Short term excavated material storage be managed? Overnight?

How will the greater than or equal to 50 mg/kg be stored??

How will the water be collected from the natural dewatering process??

Identify endangered species (fauna and flora) U.S. EPA is requires a search of records from
Ohio Department of Natural Resources state-listed species or valued habitat on or within a
one-mile radius of this location. A similar request should be submitted to the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service for federally listed species. This is required for the replanting in the Haley’s
Ditch and for the wetland areas. List the plants Lockheed Martin will use in the restoration of
Haley’s Ditch. Provide letters from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources and U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service with their information on listed species.

Community Outreach Plan how will it be implemented? What is the Action Plan?

Public Notice before off-site cleanup begins.

Will the decontamination plan include decon of the trucks before leaving the site and control
of wind born particulates from PCB soils as they travel off-site. Will bed liners be used and
what provisions for test of the beds for PCBs after their use and other excavating machines.
How will the street be kept clean from the truck traffic from the site? Personnel decon... etc.

U.S. EPA appreciates your efforts and looks forward to continued project progress. If you have
any questions or comments regarding this letter, please contact me at (312) 353-1243.

(See attached file: 2-26-09 Meeting Sign-in Sheet.PDF)

Sincerely,

John Nordine, CPG, LPG

U.S. EPA, Region 5

RCRA Corrective Action Section
77 W. Jackson Blvd. LU-9J



Chicago, lllinois 60604

Phone: 312-353-1243
Fax: 312-385-5338

"The great end of education is to disciplne rather than finish the mind; to train it to use of its
own powers rather than to fill it with the accumulation of others." Tryon Edwards

"Don't interfere with anything in the Constitution. That must be maintained, for it is the only
safeguard of our liberties" Abraham Lincoln



